GRAMMAR – Have got
Mit Hilfe von have got sagst du,  dass du etwas hast.


Bsp.: I have got green eyes.

Mit Hilfe von have not got sagst du, dass du etwas nicht hast.


Bsp.: I have not got blue eyes.

Man kann die Wörter have got und have not got auch abkürzen:

I have got = I’ve got

I have not got = I haven’t got

In der 3. Person Einzahl, das heißt bei he, she,it, oder einem Namen wird has got verwendet.

Bsp.: 
He has got a cat / Abkürzung: He’s got a cat.


Susi has got a dog. She’s got a cat.

FRAGEN: 
Bei der Fragebildung tauschen das Subjekt (= I, you, he,…) und das have/has die Plätze!

Bsp.: 
Has he got a parrot?


Have you got a beard?
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	I’ve got a pelican.
	
	

	
	We haven’t got a big car.
	

	
	
	Have you got black hair?

	She’s got a small nose.
	
	

	
	They haven’t got strong arms.
	

	
	
	Has he got a new dog?


